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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

 
Ein cyf/Our ref WQ83359, WQ83360 
 
 
Andrew RT Davies MS 
Welsh Parliament 
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 
CF99 1SN 
 
AndrewRT.Davies@senedd.wales  

6 October 2021 
 
Dear Andrew,  
 
I write in response to your Written Questions reference WQ83359 and WQ83360 regarding 
the employer incentive scheme. 
 
Employer applications for the incentive scheme are made via the apprenticeship provider 
network.  Management information received from providers indicates that 3,069 successful 
applications have been supported since the scheme began in August 2020.  The total value 
of these applications (assuming all apprentices remain in employment for at least 270 days) 
is estimated at £16.6m.  We do not collect information on rejected applications.   
 
Yours sincerely,  

 
Vaughan Gething AS/MS 
Gweinidog yr Economi 
Minister for Economy  
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